
From: BOC.Clerk
To: Jenifer Johnson
Subject: Sharon Taylor GrayAdvisory Committee Application Chatham County Housing Authorit
Date: Monday, April 14, 2025 2:48:45 PM

Name: Sharon Taylor Gray

Home Address: 254 Toomer Loop Rd, Pittsboro, NC, 27312, USA

Mailing Address: PO Box 874, Pittsboro, NC 27312

Home Phone: 704-953-7811

Cell Phone: 

Email Address: sgray@grra.org

What District do you reside in? District 2

Are you currently serving on a board or committee in Chatham County? Yes

If yes, which ones? AHAC

Please select from the current vacancies on which you are willing to serve: Chatham County
Housing Authorit

Why do you wish to serve in this capacity? Chatham County is one of the fastest growing
areas in the Southeast. The county's growth is both a plus and a minus. Rapid growth can
provide excellent opportunities for many, however, many individuals may find themselves left
behind. One of the main concerns is the need for affordable housing and education on
programs that are available. We must use a multitude of approaches in resolving the housing
issues in Chatham County. 

Education/Experience: I recently retired after seventeen years as the Membership/Education
manager for the Greensboro Regional Realtors Association. This position provided me with
first-hand knowledge of market conditions and restraints. We worked closely with Habitat and
the Housing Consultant Groups of Greensboro. I earned both my B.S. and MPA from North
Carolina Central University. 

Name of Employer: Greensboro Regional Realtors Association 

Address of Employer: 23 Oak Branch Drive, Greensboro, NC 27407

Position: Former Membership/Education Manager and Professional Standards Officer.
Currently part-time as the Education Manager. 

Work Phone: 336-854-5868

Civic Involvement: No civic memberships, however, I am on the board of AHAC and an

mailto:boc.clerk@chathamcountync.gov
mailto:jenifer.johnson@chathamcountync.gov


active member with Mitchell Chapel Church. 

Gender: Female

Ethnic Origin/Race: African-American

Year of Birth: 1956

Attachments:


